—

eSTABLISHED 1891,

S—

THE GUARDIAN, CHARLOTTETOWN, PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND, SA'TURDWAY

" JUNE 23, 1900. +

INDOWBREAKING INQUIRY

-~

Sensational Evidence Brought Out Beforc Stipendi-
ary Mcouamc —A Detective's Ways,

~

A sensation was caused here yesterdaystationery-,'.hnd I asked him™ where I could
moon when it was learned that get a drink around this town. He said,

C

e

I

had gone a little way I asked him if he
could get home all right? He said, All
right, Chum. I did not see him again till
next night. I went to his home, but his
wife would not let him go away. Next

]

Hamlﬁgks !

A big stock of GUOD. STRONG and
REAL comfortable

" preaking outrages, when the windows of place,couldn’t get asmile anywhere. Well,
~was also arrested as animportant witness. | get out of the Council or it will cost them
_yeen working up the case for some weeks, | I'll go and get you some., Igave hima
¢he 22nd, when the windows = were|he could not get- any. He said
Slept in the front of the upper flat, facing | minutes, Jed gave me the wink and
shouting. This was between one and two | corner of Water Street. There isa candy
| myhead
.other. Icould see them. 1 ‘dor’t know | while he went in the back door. He eame
«rove as far as Strong's corner, when they | the rest. He said he'd see me to-n‘ight. I
walk, and one of the men in the carriage |street. I went towards them. He gave
use bad language. He was on the side Jroom with two settees. Igave hima
-some one, who they were ¢ backWith the bottle of whiskey. Then
sbout it.” The man that asked me boards | man named Cook came in. There were
. horse and wagon they had. It was not a|back with & pint of rum. ‘He asked me to
McKay & Co's store. There was a person
some singing. About half past ten we
.asked me what I wasdeing with my head
the baek part of Noonan’s store Wedge
brick or sometiiBg.” I said, “not much
why? Wedge replied heis spying on our
1 had seen Houghton half an hour {before
@ut on the street. Wedge borrowed
I am still in the same employ.
get a team to-morrow? Cook said we
witness answered, He did not know till
would cost $1.50. . Wedge now was so
Have known him since 12.30 Friday, June
him. After we came out we went up by
Noonan returned with the bottle with
a good chance to break some windows. He
ca“vas way to the Campbell House. - After he

(Offie) Wedge had been arrested‘I'll come right along with you.” On the
fn connection with jthe recent window- way I remarked this was a’'d—of a
Brace McKay & Co., and J. W. he says,there’ll be a change in side of a
- gtrong & Co. were broken. Peter Mc-mo nth. I asked, in what way? He
Court, an employee of the Campbell Hotel, [ said, Some of them fellows will have to
" sfhe trial was begun by Stipendiary Mc- | more than it has cost them. “We then
: ie at 4 oclock in the afternoon.|reached the side door of the Terrace
‘Petective Harry L. Holt of Boston, has} House. He said, give me a quarter and
and gave some important evidence. quarter and he went in the front door
. Peter McCourt sworn.—Remembered | telling me to stand in the alleyway. He
_¢he night of Apsil 21st and morning of | came outin a couple of minutes saying
broken. Asked where he was, he replied: | the ‘‘old woman” was kind of sore
- «In the Campbell Hotel.” 1 was up till{ on him for fear he would give something
'~ about 11 o'clock, when I went to bed. |{away. He said, You wait here a few
= Water Street. Some time after I went to | probably he’ll give me something. We
* bed I heard two fellows going down street | waited afew minutes and decided we'd
& in a carriage. They were singing and|go somewhere else. We turned the
o }
~ golock Sunday mornifig. Gotupand putstore there—J. N. Noonan. He ‘tried
out of the window and s&w there | the door and it was locked. We
were two, gnd heard them talking to each | went down the alley and I stayed outside
__who they were. They were singing some |'out with a long necked bottle half full of
: ey ' - far | whiskey. . We went into a shed near the
east as the stationand: ‘I back door. Iteok'a'drink and gave him
4urned and passed a third. time. They | waited till 8.15, then went down to his
got down opposite Mr: A. C. Rogers’ shop. | house. Just as I was getting to the door
“There was a fellow standing on the side-}Isaw him and his wife coming down the
called out, “Halloa there Joe.” They |his wife the key and said he'd be back in
pulled the horse up toa walk. One fel- |half an hour. We then went into the
low stood up in the carriage and began fo | Dominion House. They showed us into a
.of the carriage nearest this way. I don’t | nickel to buya bottle from Noonan. When
‘know who they were. he camie back I gave him a juarter. Ee
Stipendiary—Did yeu, not long ago tell | gave Dan Noonan the quarter and came
Answer—A persen asked me to-day did | he borrowed a flask from J. N. Noonan,
1think it was Geo.Offie or Jack Quigley ¥ | he put it down on the table, and we had a
Tsaid: ~'I did not know anything at all|drink of it. While we were drinking a
at the Campbell House. I don't know his | four men with him. He said they came
. Bame. I did not tell him who they were|from the Dredge. Cook went into the
. ¥n the wagon.) Ido mot know what | room where Dan Noonan was and came
. moonlight night. The eleetric light was |take a drink. I refused, -I gave Wedge |
" on. Didnot hearany noise about Brace, | another 2icts, and he had his bottle filled
up. We had drinks out of it.” "We had
spoke tome. It was Mr. Houghton, He
was down on the first fioor. He came up | started to go out. I told Wedge there
into the hall. He ecalled me by name and | was a fellow spotted me to-night, that he
, was tall and wore a light Fedora hat. In
.out the window ? I said I am listening to
‘the singing. He =aid, ‘“you better take|met Cook, and asked him: Who do you
your head in outggf that or you may get a|suppese is shadowing this fellow to-day %
Wedge says, Why Jack Archie Cook says
danger.” He said, if I wanted to hear the
.singingl had better 2o out on the street. ease. He wants to get back on the
I took my:head in and'went back 1o bed.} pelice again. Cock said, he won't find out
! anything. Cook, Wedge and I then went
1 went'to bed. Saw nothing of him from'
then until [ heard him in the hall.. I was | money from Cook to get some whiskey for
in Mr. Houghton'’s employ &t the time.|hisoli woman to keep her on the right
side. I gavehim 15cts. I said, Can’t we
Tc the question how Houghten knew
his (the witness’) head was out of the{could have one of his for nothing. Wedge
window, before he came into the hall, the | {50k Cook to one side, and said something
tohim. When he came back he said it
he came up.
Detective Harry L. Holt,Boston, Sworn. | qrunk he couldn’t walk straight. He
—Iknow the prisoner, George Wedge.|then went back to the Dominion House to
get 15cts worth of whiskey, I right behind
15th. I went to his house on pretenceof
«of selling a horse book, a prize package of | the Terrace House and at the side door of
; the house, he gave a man, whom he called
Jed Noonan, 13cts and a bottle. Jed
. ’ whiskey. We then started for home.
When we reached Brace & McKay’s barn
» —atthe rear of the store, he said, There is
: said I would not break any of these d—
windows; they don’t cost enough. He
then went home, and I went by the back
Also White Paste with
Sponge at

Croquet Sets |

L%

RIAGES.
prices.

SIFTON

Canada’s Stock as becn

STRATHCONA’S

Passes the Lords — Crusade

Financial News points out that during
the recent month of depression Canadian
stocks declined less than any other gilt

'HON. MR. SIFTON HONORED.
b

and Magistrates of Glasgow in"the City |
P i o .

crusade against profanity has been in-
stituted at Berk’s County, Pa., and two
young men found swearing in theé streets
have been indicted. T

THE COLONIAL MARRIAGE BILL.

THE U. S. PAVILION DECRIED.

complaint is being made that American
Pgvilion at the Paris Exposition i3 inferior
to even the microscopic- states s ‘of bhe-Qld

next.

Hammocks !|

Tennis Racq‘u'ets,

BOYS', GIRLS' "and® DQLL'S CAR-
A large variety at \al

HONORED

»

Well Sustained.

BILL

Agamst Swe aring---U.S.
Pavilion at Paris.

ANADA'S GILT-EDGED STOCK.

LoNDpON, June 22. —(Special).— The

dged stock on the markét.

Hon. Mr. Sifton and wife were enter-
breakfast. by the Lord ‘Provost

NDICTED FOR PROFANE SWEARING. -

NEW YORK, June' 21.(Special.)—A

ot

LoxDoN,June 22.—(Special)—The House

g
»

NEw YoORK,June 22.—(Spccial.)—Strong

World and uniworthy of America.
Ox~ Thursday evetfing the Young_ Peo-
ples’ Society of Zion Church waited upon
Miss Ina McMillan, -who has been aa act-
ive member of the society. Mr. J. T. Mc-
Kenzie on behalf of the society presented
her with a beautiful piece of silver. Miss
McMillan leaves for St. John on Tuesday

THE marriage took place yesterday
eveningat the Queen- Hotel-of Mr, W, A.
Johnson of Montague toMiss Lucy AzJohn-
son of San Francisco. Rev. D. B. McLeod
performed the ceremony. The bride’s
maid was Miss E. Jean Mills, Roxbury,
Mass. Mr. Geo. Inman of Montague sup-
ported the groom.

=

time I saw him was. Monday, June 18th.
Hecame to the hotel about a quarter to
one. We went out on the street. When
passing Brace & McKay's he said there
a-e the d——windows that were smashed.
Then he went into a store—J, W, Strong’s
—and got an empty mineral water bottle
and we went in the rear entrance to the
Dominion Hotel into a rear room. I gave
him a quarter. He gave a little boy the
quarter and the bogble at the same time
calling for whiskey. ‘He said,DanNoonan
was the boy to keep clear of thelaw. The
boy came back with the bottle of whiskey._
I took a very small drink telling him he
could have the rest. He drank the ‘rest
without stopping. 1 told him I lad a
scheme by which we could make $50.00
apiece, and asked him to comeup to the
house till I would tell him about it.  He
came up about half past three. I told him
to write a letter to the firm I was working
for, asking them tosend mea hundred
dollars to buy a horse and team and we
would divide it. He says, I can’t write,
but I'll get a fellow to write for me. He
has done writing for me before. "I can
trust him. Isays, What's hi me? He
answered George Cushing..-He then left
the house. Isaw him again later but he
had not seen Cushing. ‘T did not ‘see him
again that night. Next day, Tuesday, I

DOCTOR

Addresses the Methodist

ON THE CENTURY FUND

Delegates  to Ecumenical
Council---A  Memorial for

AN EFFECTIVE ADDRESS,

B.and P. E. L. Conference opened this
morning at 8.30. Rev.S. Howard B. A.

delivered a effective address during the
opeming services.
THE MILLION DOLLAR FUND.

A1AN Toronto, was introduced to the Gon:
ference anddelivered an eloquent add
“~Asrepresenting the Centu Fu
stated thatthe amount’ subscribed was
now $850,000, Before the close of the cen-
tury the million line of the- fund -will be
reached, - ' il

THE CENTURY'S PROGRESS.

of the advances of Christianity during the

century and the prospects opening up for

“}:the future. #

of Lord today passed Lord Strathéona’s! !
A T

Colonial Marriage Bill. |'DELEGATES TO LONDON COUNOIL.

B Ce 3 fi*ﬁ‘

T

COURTICE

————

Conference

—_—

Departed Mmisters.

-

MoNcTON, June 22.—(Special.)—The N.

Rev. Dr. Courtice,Editor of THE dUAn- '

i3

The speaker gave glowing decriptions

Routifie'work eccupied thé rest of the
sessions to:day. ,
‘Reportgibw that, the interests of the
church have been well sustained.

a SR R we appatuted

v. Aflison and Rev.
G. W. Fisher as alternates. '

{n Sipteaber. with)

IMMPRESSIVE MEMORTAL SERVICE. .

An impressive memorial service was
held in the afternoon session over the
ministers who died during the year,name-
ly—Henry Pope, D. D., D. H. Lodge and
others. '

= -

saw himrback of the Clifton, loading bags
ofoats. I followed him down on the
wharf; and after he had unloaded tkem in
a vessel on his way back I asked him if he
‘had seen Cushing yet? He said he
badn’t. Next day, Wednesday, I met
him unloading stone at a cellar on Water
Street. He said he was down on the
wharf last night with his wife seeing the
steamer come in, that he met Cushing,
who said he could not write now, but
would take it home with him. Cushing’s
brother afterwards brought the note back
to his house saying he had decided nct to
write it. I -met Peter McCourt ~last
Tuesday morning at8.30. I was inthe
smoking room of the Campbell Hoause.
alone. He looked in as if he were looking
for somebody. I said, Come in and have
smoke. ' Then he sat down and com-
menged to smoke. He happened to look
outand said, There is that d—Scarlet
Runner. He has goné  into Milligan's
store. ‘Isaid I heard a great deal about
him. Td like to see him. I asked him
(McCourt) what he was doing? He said
he was working in the stable for Jim. I
asked him if he was here when they
broke the windows? _He said he was
when they werefisét broken, but not the
second time. ~T askéd him where he slept?
He said on the top flat, west room at the
front. I teld him there was a chance for
him to make a few dollars. I am travelling
round; it does not make any ' difference to
me; I can keep your name dark and after 1
leave here, I can correspond with the
authorities, get the reward and divide up
with you. He said, I-was looking out of the
window that morning sometime between
one and two, and sdw a team coming up

“Dear Jesus how I love you,” and when

Yarove down Water ‘Street letting the
horse jog along perfectly quiet until they
got about
they turned the horse and drove back,

perfectly quiet again turning 'at Strong’s

I asked. Was your head out of the

fellows ¢ He said, Yes. Iasked, Where

is Quigley now$% s-§°
but that Wedge was

[RIFLES

30,000 Surrcndctcd to

BULLER AND HAMILTON.

Joining Forces—An Official

Roberts reports that Gen. Hamilton, and
Gen. Buller will join forces at Heidelberg,
and then communications between Pre-
/| toria and Natal will be opened.
POWELL GETS 30,000 BOER RIFLES,

Steyne has been captured and about 30,000
{rifl
R L
nd he At Kroonstadt many
rendered.

AN OFFICIAL WARNING.

ial, warning has been issued to the effect
that any further wrecking of communica-
tions will be followed by the demolition of

General Dewet is proceeding. Meanvhile
the line of communieation is to be patroll-
ed by armored traigs. Baden Powell and

. The prisoners were removed by
Boe!!"':':_“?lm&w;f@M;»'7  forty
miles ffom Komatiport, Gen. Dewet’s.

thelstreet with two men in it singing

in front of McKay's Store one of them
said, Take that you son of a b—- .Then
hey began singing again Tand drove to
ong's Corner when they turned, and

down to Dan Noonan’s. Then

Corner.; When they got to the back part
of the thwn he could hear them singing

'window all the time? He answered, Yes.
1 said, Who were'the men ? Hesaid in a
{ whisper, Jack Quigley and George Offie. I
asked, Are you sure these were the

said he has skipped,
team it was? “He |8

SECURED! .

e e

-

Badén Powell.

B

Missionaries Slain,

| m——

REGULARS NOT BOXERS

Are now Fighting—No Ne
From Pekin or Admiral

]

Warning —Armored Trains
---Prisoners.

D —

FOEEIGNERS MASSACRED AT TIEN: m.
SEANGHAL June 22.—(Special.)-Japan-
ese sources report 1,500 foreigners
NO NEWS FROM ADMIRAL '
LoxNpoN, June 22—(Spec

HAMILTON AND BULLER JOIN.
LoNDoN, ‘June 22. —(Special)— Lord

. ial.)—In
ick said no news had been received

v L]
RO

¥

Baden Powellreportsthat Commandsnt

es ‘Bave been “surrendered in Rusten | Nows had been recel
i ur

Advices from Pretoria say that an offie-

) The - Wﬁt
the farms for five miles on both sides. Socicty has. vecelved
ARMORED TRAINS DOING DUTY, Hopkins, ~ Br

A combined movement to surround

they were saved,
is that all other missionaries, 24in.
‘_ber,jfgnclm:ling many women have
Colonel Plummer are due at Pretoria to mm ;
MOITOW.

WHERE THE PRISONERS ARE.

the

prisoners, ‘the Irish Yeomanry and the |;
Derbyshire militia are somewhere about |
Vrede. -

Isaid, Do you know a McCarthy who
here? He said he knew a McArthur.
“Did he have anything to do with
this?” “No.”

I asked, What time did you go out next
morning? ‘‘Half past five.” )

Did you see the windows broken#:Xes, - |,
‘What were they broken with.§ Chimney | i
brick.

‘Was there anybody on the street besides
them? No. , i
Wednesday morning Isaw him again
and said, I thought you would have heard
that window break. He said I was apso}"
high the wind carried away the sound. I
asked him if he could see that team down |
at Holman’s Store 2 Yes,

And you could not see these men make
any move in throwing those bricks and
the electric lights were lit. I asked. Did | -
you see Jim Houghton that night? He
said, No.

Did you see anybody or anything elseon |-
the street, this morning? I saw Archy and
he said, You told him something about
that business. Yes. He came to:see me
and offered me $15.00 it I would tell him
who did it. Isaid Archy says you told|
him you saw a man on the street. O yes,
Iforgot about that. There was a man
standing in Roger’s doorway, and one of
the fellows said, Hallo there Joe.

Was he standing there all the time the
team was going upand down the street?
Yes. « ;
‘Was he still standing there when you
left the window and went, to bed 7 "Yes.
'How big aman was he? Biggerthanl |3
am, he replied. He could not tell me
what kind of clothes he had on. I asked,
Do you suppose. the fellows in the team
brokethe window? There is mnobody
coild break them from the street. :
Again 1 asked him if he hadseen Jing'| %
Houghton that night? He said he did
not.

Where does he sleep? Underneath my

have seen if his head was

Would you ‘
out the window 2 I would. :
1 asked him where was Ho ighton that |
pight? When I went to bed at 10 o'clock
he was out on thestreet.
1 said, would you tell in Court what
you told me? - I wouldn’s dare to.
Why not? I'd have to leave the town.
‘Where have you been since spring? Out
in Freetownon a farm. - i ;
1 said, you went away pretty Soon after |
the break. It looks suspicious, they m
arrest you forit. -He said they wouldn't|§ ;
make anythingout of it if theydid.... -}
I asked, Are you sure Qdidei’ia‘dﬁd
were in the team?. He said, Yes.
1 said, Whet kind of & wan is Offie? He.
is a d——thief. g B
Court adjourned to meet at 9.30a. m.
.. At yesterday’s setbing of the Court:

heardand the’

>

i What kind of a

standing

|

-evidenge” was .
Monday at

i

hearing adjourned till
 o'clock. : %




